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Mr Hugh Sangster

Senior Development Manager
ib vogt GmbH

Level 6, 201 Kent Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Via email: hugh.sangster@ibvogt.com
08/06/2021
Dear Mr Sangster

Dunedoo Solar Farm (SSD-8847)
Request for additional information

| refer to the Department’s assessment of the Dunedoo Solar Farm (SSD-8847). The Department
is aware you are considering an additional western transmission option as part of the project. The
Department requests additional information for this option including:

heritage impacts, including details of consultation with Registered Aboriginal Parties (RAPs);
potential noise and visual impacts;

biodiversity impacts;

consultation with nearby receivers;

landowners consent for the additional allotments.

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Wednesday
30 June 2021. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative
timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Lander Robinson, on 92746052 at
Lander.Robinson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
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Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
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